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MDPE21/2430 
 

Ms Liz Livingstone – Chief Executive Officer 
IPART 
PO Box K35 
HAYMARKET POST SHOP NSW 1240 
 
Via email:   
 
Attention: Mr  
 
 
Dear Ms Livingstone 
 
Thank you for your correspondence to the Hon Rob Stokes MP, Minister for Planning and 
Public Spaces on 1 September 2021, regarding the application made under the Water 
Industry Competition Act 2006 by Narara Ecovillage Co-operative Ltd (NEV). The Minister 
has asked me to respond on his behalf. 
 
ln response to your request, the Department of Planning, Industry & Environment (the 
Department) provides the following comments: 
 
1. The Department is not aware of NEV or Innaco Pty Ltd being subject to any enforcement 
action under the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979. 
2. Based on the information provided, the Department is unaware of any unacceptable risks. 
3. The Department does not recommend any conditions. 
 
If you have any further questions in relation to this, please contact Mr  

, State Significant Acceleration, at the Department on  
 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 29/09/2021 
 

Director 
State Significant Acceleration 
 




